
Supreme Court Justice Clarence Thomas’ failure to disclose income of spouse 

Year Virginia Thomas’ Salary According to Justice Thomas’ 
Disclosure* 

2003 $ 121,291 from Heritage Foundation Recorded as ‘None’ 

2004 $131,316 from Heritage Foundation Recorded as ‘None’ 
2005 $144,245 from Heritage Foundation Recorded as ‘None’ 

2006 $144,193 from Heritage Foundation Recorded as ‘None’ 

2007 $145,544 from Heritage Foundation Recorded as ‘None’ 
2008 Not Known Recorded as ‘None’ 

2009 According to Sarah Field, current 
Liberty Central CEO and general 
counsel, Virginia Thomas received a 
Salary from Liberty Central as 
founding CEO. Amount received is 
unknown. 

Recorded as ‘None’ 

*Source: Judicial Watch 

 

TITLE 5 - APPENDIX 

ETHICS IN GOVERNMENT ACT OF 1978 

TITLE I - FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF FEDERAL PERSONNEL 

 

§ 102. Contents of reports 

  

(e) (1) (A) The source of items of earned income earned by a spouse from any person which exceed 

$1,000 and the source and amount of any honoraria received by a spouse, except that, with respect to earned 

income (other than honoraria), if the spouse is self-employed in business or a profession, only the nature of 

such business or profession need be reported.  

 

§ 104. Failure to file or filing false reports 
 
(a) (1) The Attorney General may bring a civil action in any appropriate United States district court 
against any individual who knowingly and willfully falsifies or who knowingly and willfully fails to file 
or report any information that such individual is required to report pursuant to section 102. The court in 
which such action is brought may assess against such individual a civil penalty in any amount, not to exceed 
$50,000. 
 
(2) 

 (A) It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly and willfully— 
(i) falsify any information that such person is required to report under section 102; and 
(ii) fail to file or report any information that such person is required to report under 
section 102. 

(B) Any person who— 
(i) violates subparagraph (A)(i) shall be fined under title 18, United States Code, 
imprisoned for not more than 1 year, or both; and 
(ii) violates subparagraph (A)(ii) shall be fined under title 18, United States Code. 

 

http://dynamodata.fdncenter.org/990_pdf_archive/237/237327730/237327730_200312_990.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2003.pdf
http://dynamodata.fdncenter.org/990_pdf_archive/237/237327730/237327730_200412_990.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2004.pdf
http://www.guidestar.org/FinDocuments/2006/237/327/2006-237327730-03a93e01-9.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2005.pdf
http://dynamodata.fdncenter.org/990_pdf_archive/237/237327730/237327730_200612_990.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2006.pdf
http://dynamodata.fdncenter.org/990_pdf_archive/237/237327730/237327730_200712_990.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2007.pdf
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2008.pdf
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/10/09/us/politics/09thomas.html
http://www.judicialwatch.org/jfd/Thomas_Clarence/2009.pdf
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/pdf/uscode05a/lii_usc_TI_05a_10_sq3_20_I_SE_102.pdf
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/pdf/uscode05a/lii_usc_TI_05a_10_sq3_20_I_SE_104.pdf


(b) The head of each agency, each Secretary concerned, the Director of the Office of Government Ethics, each 
congressional ethics committee, or the Judicial Conference, as the case may be, shall refer to the Attorney 
General the name of any individual which such official or committee has reasonable cause to believe 
has willfully failed to file a report or has willfully falsified or willfully failed to file information required 
to be reported. Whenever the Judicial Conference refers a name to the Attorney General under this 
subsection, the Judicial Conference also shall notify the judicial council of the circuit in which the named 
individual serves of the referral. 
 
(c) The President, the Vice President, the Secretary concerned, the head of each agency, the Office of 
Personnel Management, a congressional ethics committee, and the Judicial Conference, may take any 
appropriate personnel or other action in accordance with applicable law or regulation against any 
individual failing to file a report or falsifying or failing to report information required to be reported. 
 

[All emphasis added] 

 

 

 

 

 


